



JULES BISSCHOFF

LX TECH | 0426473597
JULES.BISSCHOFF@GMAIL.COM

OBJECTIVE

Always pushing the boundaries of the new, Jules Bisschoff has been exploring the digital side within the world of props. Utilizing computer-aided manufacturing techniques to boost his vast array of different construction methods. He strives for precision chasing after his passion for engineering and special effects. All to create those "Magical Moving Moment's".

A Jack-of-all-trades is the game of a props maker and Jules plays it well, taking on new skills with every opportunity

DIGITAL PORTFOLIO

<https://thetruestoryproject.github.io/>

EXPERIENCE

TECHNICAL SUPERVISOR • NIDA • FEB, 2021 - PRESENT

Assisting and managing some of the bumpin' and Bumpouts of our large parade and playhouse stages. working alongside our clients to make sure that they get the show that they are after. This includes supervising, lighting crew, Flys and board operator.

THEATRE TECH • THE PAVILION THEATRE • OCT, 2015 - JAN 2020

Stage Builder, ASM, Stage Runner, LX Tech

SHOW CREW • SHOWCALL CREWING • FEB, 2019 – APR 2019

Assisting with bump-in and bump-outs for large concerts

THEATRE

THE SCHOOL OF ROCK • CAPITAL THEATRE • MECH

BILOXI BLUES • PAVILION THEATRE • PROP & SET BUILDER

THE GOVERNMENT INSPECTOR • NIDA • PROP MAKER

URINE TOWN • KELLYVILLE HIGH SCHOOL • PROP MAKER

ALWAYS A BRIDES MADE • CASTLE HILL PLAYERS • PROP AND SET

CREEPY CARNIVAL • NIDA • SPECIAL EFFECTS SUPERVISOR

FALSETTOS • NIDA • PROPS SUPERVISOR

BLOODWEDDING • NIDA • PROPS SUPERVISOR

THE MAGIC FLUTE • NIDA • PROPS MAKER

EDUCATION

BFA - PROPETIES AND OBJECTS • 2022 • NIDA

The course included both traditional and modern fabrication techniques revolving around the theatre and film

industry. These include sculpting, molding, woodwork, metalwork, leather, plastics and digital fabrication.

CERT II - ENTERTAINMENT • 2017 • TAFE

Lighting, sound and vision operation and setup to understand the basics of the entertainment industry.

CERTIFICATES

FIRST AID CERTIFICATE 2020

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION INDUCTION CARD (WHITE CARD) 2019

CERT 1 AUTOMOTIVE SPRAY-PAINTING.

WORKING WITH CHILDREN CHECK

REFEREES

GRAHAM HENSTOCK

LX Tutor (Nida)

Graham.henstock@nida.edu.au

ALEX STUART

props workshop supervisor, STC

astuart@sydneytheatre.com.au



**JULES.BISSCHOFF
@GMAIL.COM**



0426473597